
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

February 1 0, 2015 

Juhlir~~r&ic~ <1Tnmmi1minn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CE~TER • 2540 SHU!\IARD OAK B OULEVARD 

T ALLAIIAS EE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

William F. Coston, Public Utility Analyst IV, Office of Auditing and Performance 

Analy~ :-:;-,. 
Storage of Gul owercompany's confidential work papers related to document 
06520-14, Docket 140234-EI 

Pursuant to the Commission's Administrative Procedure Manual (APM), Chapter 11, please 
store the following confidential workpapers in Docket 140234EI. The confidential information 
was requested in ON 06953-08 and approved by the Commission. These confidential documents 
relate Gulf Power Company' s portion of staff's report: Review of Physical Security Protection of 
Utility Substations and Control Centers. (PA-14-05-003) 

cc: Carl Vinson - .JJ U1 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED FEB 10, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00899-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




